
From: Steven Bourassa <sbourassa@fau.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:44 AM 
To: Russ Ivy <IVY@fau.edu> 
Cc: Daniel Gropper <dgropper@fau.edu>; Paul Hart <hart@fau.edu>; Jesse Saginor <jsaginor@fau.edu>; 
Jerome Haky <hakyj@fau.edu>; Naelys Luna <ndiaz10@fau.edu>; Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>; John 
Renne <jrenne@fau.edu>; Ata Sarajedini <asarajedini@fau.edu>; Evonne Rezler <erezler@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: Real Estate Degree 
  

Russ, 
  
Jesse Saginor and I met with Dan Gropper and Ken Johnson yesterday. Based on 
that conversation, we’ve decided not to pursue this further. 
  
Best, 
Steve 

  
Steven C. Bourassa, Ph.D. 
Henry D. Epstein Professor of Urban and Regional Planning 
Affiliate Professor of Geosciences 
Director, School of Urban and Regional Planning 
  
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Road, SO 284-J 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
  
Phone: (561) 297-4164 
Email: sbourassa@fau.edu 
Web: cdsi.fau.edu/surp 
 

  
From: Russ Ivy  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:16 PM 
To: Steven Bourassa <sbourassa@fau.edu> 
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
  
Spoke with BOG today.  They will need a firm answer from us soon….they did not define soon, but 
definitely before the end of the semester.  I sense that we have until Mid-November at the most. 
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